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18/09/2013 20101130.2/1809A/R0/GW 
  
Capital Corporation Properties Pty Ltd 
Attn: Maria Passafaro 
PO Box 6285 
BAULKHAM HILLS BC NSW 2153 
  

Stage 1a and Stage 2, 2 Australia Ave Olympic Park - Respond to Sydney 
Olympic Park Authority Letter dated 09 Sep 2013 

 

This letter is to clarify noise impacts issue raised in letter by Sydney Olympic Park Authority dated 

09 September 2013 which has been repeated below. 

 

Noise levels of typical event have been measured by this office, provided glazing thickness 

recommendations in Page 11 of acoustic reports the internal noise levels will satisfy requirements 

by Australian Standard AS2107-2000. 

We trust this information is satisfactory. Please contact us should you have any further queries. 

Yours faithfully, 

 

  

George Wei 

Acoustic Logic Consultancy Pty Ltd 

Senior Acoustic Engineer  


